

fiscal

From: "Ghiassi, Ali (MOF)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=ghiassi, ali (mof)0ef">
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 23 Feb 2017 12:58:42 -0500

Here are the costs of electricity initiatives (including subsidies) that have so far been put on the tax base

- 8% off provincial portion of HST
 - Removal of DRC
 - NIERP
 - N.Ontario Energy Credit
 - OEPTC
- +
- Initiatives that are being proposed in the latest iteration to get us to 25% (rural remote protection, OESP, affordability fund, on-reserve FN credit)

Ali Ghiassi
Chief of Staff
Minister of Finance
416.314.7479